Re: Urgent Fwd: RE: new res--bf---latoya claytor 9/23/2022 2 bedroom

From Ellen Gilroy <ellen.gilroy@beach-vacation.com>

To <reservations@rooms101.com>

Cc BF-Rusty <rusty.helms@beach-vacation.com>, Barefoot <info@beach-vacation.com>
Date 22/09/202211:09

Ms. Claytor's reservation has been cancelled.

Ellen Gilroy | Assistant Resort Manager
Contact Information:

Email: ellen.gilroy@beach-vacation.com

Phone:| (843) 449-2400

Direct Line: 843-417-1607

2200 D Premier Resort Blvd, North Myrtle Beach, SC 29582

http://www.myrtlebeachcondorentals.com

On Thu, Sep 22, 2022 at 3:05 PM <reservations@rooms101.com> wrote:
Client call in and she has covid 19 attached from the clinic, Please
cancel the reservation. The client call and spoke to manager and was
told cancel at no charge.

Thanks

-—— Original Message ——
Subject: RE: new res—-bf-—latoya claytor 9/23/2022 2 bedroom
Date: 16/06/2022 11:34
From: Lee Lear <|ee.lear@beach-vacation.com>
To: reservations@rooms1071.com, info@beach-vacation.com

Conf # 351513
Arriving 9/23 for 2 nights in a 2 Bedroom Villa at Barefoot
Total Cost $ 252.38 guest to pay resort fees and taxes

Leonard Lee Lear, CHA | General Manager
lee.lear@beach-vacation.com / (843)417-1600 direct line

----- Original Message-—

From: info@beach-vacation.com <info@beach-vacation.com> On Behalf Of
reservations@rooms101.com

Sent: Thursday, June 16, 2022 12:24 PM

To: Barefoot <info@beach-vacation.com>

Subject: new res—-bf—Ilatoya claytor 9/23/2022 2 bedroom

please book a 2 bedroom at barefoot

thanks
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